
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

City Hall 229 Broadway Street East  PO Box 93 Rockville, MN 56369 
 

 
 

Planning/Zoning Commission Meeting 
Tuesday, June 5, 2018 – 6:00 p.m. at City Hall 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Roll Call     
 

2. Additions/Approval of Agenda      1 
  

3. Approval of May 1 and May 8, 2018 Meeting Minutes    2 
 

4. Public Hearing: Conditional Use Permit Application From: David J. Kuefler; Grand 
Rental LLC to construct and operate a public storage building in a B-2 General Business 
District, Shoreland District, General Development Lake.  Property Address:  21986 
County Road 8.  Parcel No. 76.41638.0010     8 
 
Section 21, Subdivision 3; Conditional Uses, Item 12 Uses the City Council determines to 
be similar in nature to the listed permitted and conditional uses above and not detrimental 
to the City’s general health and welfare. 
 

5. Public Hearing Variance Application from: Michael L Hornung Rev Trust for a variance 
from Lot Coverage Requirements.  The address of the property is: 21537 Agate Beach 
Road, Rockville, MN, Stearns County, Parcel No. 76.41800.0012   24 
 
The request is to construct a new dwelling and driveway in the R-1, Shoreland Overlay 
District, General Development Lake.  Variances are required for: Impervious surface lot 
coverage, Section 33, Subdivision 12 (b) A.3. On a General or Recreational Development 
lake, 15%, except that a lot of record may contain up to 20% impervious surface, without 
a variance, if the parcel provides a plan to the City that treats surface water runoff for 
water quality, as provided in 13(b). 
 

6. May Building Permits        38 
 

7. Stay enforcement of Section 33 regarding variance and gardens 25 % or less impervious 
surfaces 

8. Other Business 

a) Next meeting Tuesday, July 3 or the 10th ??, 2018, 6:00 p.m.  
 

9. Adjournment 
 

 
 

*This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Rockville City Planning 
Commission.  This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, May 1, 2018, 6:00 p.m. – Rockville City Hall 

 
 
Item 1) Roll Call - The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Becker at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Bill Becker, Brian Herberg, Dave Meyer, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff present:  City Administrator, Martin Bode. 
Others present:  various members of the public. 

 
Item 2) Approval of Agenda/Amendments  
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Meyer, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Item 3) Approval of April 3, 2018 Meeting Minutes 
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Herberg, to approve the April 3, 2018 meeting minutes as presented.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
Item 4) Public Hearing: Troy J. and Sheila Fritz – Lot Coverage Requirements 
 
Chairman Becker introduced the variance application request of Troy J. Fritz and Sheila M. Fritz for a variance 
from Lot Coverage Requirements.  The address of the property is: 11128 Grand Lake Road, Rockville, MN, 
Stearns County, Parcel No. 76.41649.0300 
  
The request is to take down current cabin and construct a permanent dwelling in the R-1, Shoreland Overlay 
District.  Variances are required for: impervious surface lot coverage. 
 
Section 33; subv 12(b) A 3 On a General or Recreational Development Lake, 15%, except that a lot of record may 
contain up to 20% impervious surface without a variance. 
 
Section 32; subv 10, I - Maximum coverage by all impervious surfaces shall be as provided in Section 33, 
Stormwater Management. If no standard applies the maximum impervious surface shall be twenty-five percent. 
 
Chairman Becker opened the public hearing at 6:02 p.m. for public comment. 
 
No members of the public came forward to give public comment. 
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Tippelt, to close the Public Hearing at 6:04 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Planning Commission reviewed the following staff report: 
 
Staff Report – Troy and Sheila Fritz 
Re:  Impervious Surface Variance Request 
Owners: Troy J. and Sheila M. Fritz 
Property Address: 11128 Grand Lake Road 
Parcel No. 76.41649.0300 
 
Variance(s) Requested: 

1. To exceed the 20 percent impervious surface requirement in a R-1-Shoreland Overlay District on Grand 
Lake, a General Development Lake 
 
(Section 33; subv 12(b) A 3 On a General or Recreational Development lake, 15%, except that a lot of record may 
contain up to 20% impervious surface, without a variance. 

2



Section 32; subv 10, I - Maximum coverage by all impervious surfaces shall be as provided in Section 33 Stormwater 
Management. If no standard applies, the maximum impervious surface shall be twenty-five percent) 
 

Relevant Information 
1. Owners propose to remove existing cabin and construct a new home 
2. Property contains 29,620 square feet (.68 +/-) 

 
Impervious Service 

• 15% is 4,443 sf 
• 20% is 5,924 sf 
• 25% is 7,405 sf 
• Proposed is 6,684 sf (22.57%) 
• 10 notices of public hearing were sent out 

 
Recommendation 

1. Consider approval with stipulation of installation of a rain garden for mitigation of 2,241 sf of run off. 
 
Following discussion, motion by Herberg, second by Meyer, to approve the Troy J. and Sheila Fritz 
Variance to Lot Coverage Requirements as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 5) Zoning Amendment Request, (postponed from 04.03.18) Alex and Korla Molitor 
 
The request is to amend the City of Rockville Zoning in Section 17, R-1, Subdivision 4, to allow as a CUP a Bed & 
Breakfast Type and/or Vacation Rental 
 
Staff Report (Excerpt) 
RE:  Application to Amend Rockville City Zoning and Conditional Use Permit 
        Parcel I.D. No. 76.42340.0005 - Section 21, Township 123, Range 029 
        Owner:  Alex and Korla Molitor 
        Property Address: 10919 Mitchell Lane 
 
Request: 

1) To amend Rockville Zoning to allow for Vacation Rental by Owner 
2)  

 
Relevant Information: 

1) Property is zoned R-1 Single Family Residential in a Shoreland Overlay District 
2) Property is 3.47 +/- acres  
3)  
4) Currently not a permitted use 
5) Property has an approved rental license, however this license was approved without City 

acknowledgment that it is a Bed and Breakfast type/Vacation Rental 

Action Items to Consider: 
1) Amend Section 8 Descriptions to include Vacation Rental Homes 
2)  
3)  
4) a.  

b.  
c. Stay enforcement of Molitor violation notice until 12/31/2018 

5) Deny application(s) in its entirety. 
 

After further discussion motion was made by Meyer, second by Herberg to deny the zoning amendment 
application and suggested that the R-1 Zoning Ordinance Review Committee add it to their discussions.    

3



Motion carried unanimously.  Planning Commission also noted that the enforcement of the current 
violation continued to be stayed until December 31, 2018. 
 
 
Item 6) March/April 2018 Building Permits 
 
 
Item 7) Planning Commission Resignation 
 
Administrator Bode formally informed the Planning Commission that Commissioner Tom Molitor has resigned 
from the Rockville Planning Commission due to, in his opinion, conflict(s) of interest. 
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Becker to accept Molitor’s resignation.  Yes: Becker, Meyer and Herberg.  
No:  Tippelt.  Motion carried. 
 
 
Item 8) Other Business 
                                                                                          

a. Public Hearing, Tuesday, May 8, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 
b. Next meeting Tuesday, June 5, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Item 9) Adjournment 
 
ADJOURNMENT – Motion by Becker, second by Meyer, to adjourn the meeting at 6:25 p.m.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

4



MINUTES OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, May 8, 2018, 6:00 p.m. – Rockville City Hall 

 
 
Item 1) Roll Call - The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Becker at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Bill Becker, Brian Herberg and Dave Meyer.  Absent:  Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff present:  City Administrator, Martin Bode. 
Others present:  various members of the public. 

 
Item 2) Approval of Agenda/Amendments  
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Meyer, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Item 3) Public Hearing: Gregory Miller/Central Specialties, Renew Interim Use Permit 
 
Chairman Becker introduced the Interim Use application from Gregory Mueller/Central Specialties for an Interim 
Use Permit to operate a mining/extraction/crushing use.  The address of the property is: 25770 133rd Avenue, 
Cold Spring, MN with a legal description of: 150.34 A W2 NW 4 & W2SW 4 of Section 6, T123N, R29W in the City 
of Rockville, Stearns County, Minnesota.  
 
An interim use permit is being requested and is governed by the following zoning ordinance requirements: 
 
Section 9: General Requirements: Subdivision 20. Mining/Extractive uses and Section 28: Interim Use Permits 
 
Chairman Becker opened the public hearing at 6:02 p.m. for public comments. 
 
One member of the public came forth to express his opinion of being in favor of the Interim Use Permit. 
 
No additional members of the public came forward, therefore motion by Meyer, second by Herberg, to 
close the Public Hearing at 6:03 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Planning Commission reviewed the following staff report: 
 
Staff Report - Gregory Mueller/Central Specialties 
Re: Interim Use Permit Request From: 
Owners: Gregory G & Terry R Mueller 
Property Address: 25770 133rd Ave, Cold Spring, MN 56320 
Legal Description: PID No. 76.41609.0900, 150.34 A W2 NW 4 & W2SW 4 of Section 6, T123N, R29W in the City 
of Rockville, Stearns County, Minnesota.  
 
Interim Use Permit Requested:  
Section 9, Subd. 13 Mining/Extractive Uses 
Section 28 Interim Use Permits 
 
Requested Use: 
To extract gravel and operate a bituminous hot mix asphalt plant for public road construction on 18 to 32 +/- acres 
in an A-40 zoning district. 
 
Description: 
The sand and gravel products that will be mined are Class V and rock; the equipment to be used will be a screen, 
crusher, and loader. No gravel washing activities will occur at this location.  
 
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located in the Ag-40 District. 

5



2. Property contains 154.34 +/- acres (18 to 32+/- mining acres). 
3. 13 notices of public hearing were sent out. 
4. This is an established and active mining site (4th permit request). 
 

Considerations for Conditions: 
1. The interim use permit will be reviewed annually in January by the Planning Commission and City 

Council. If upon review, the use is no longer appropriate in the City’s sole discretion, the City will provide 
90 days written notice of termination of the IUP. The IUP shall expire (a) upon discontinuance of the use 
for 180 days, or (b) January 15, 2023, whichever occurs first.  Failure to meet any of the conditions of this 
agreement, or substantial change to the conditions in the neighboring properties, shall constitute grounds 
to terminate this permit after review by City Council.  Permittee shall be given an opportunity to address 
the City Council prior to termination under this condition.  Nothing in this condition shall limit the 
immediate termination of this permit for violation of any other condition. 

2. No gravel washing will occur on this or any site in Rockville without an interim use permit. 
3. A letter of credit or performance bond approved by the City Attorney is provided in the amount of $5,000.  

The letter of credit, or a replacement security approved by the City, shall remain in effect for the entire 
term of this permit.  The amount and terms of this letter of credit shall be reviewed by the City Engineer 
and City Attorney during the annual review.   Upon review, the terms of letter of credit must be revised as 
directed by the City Attorney in order to ensure the ability of the City to draw upon the security.  
Compliance with all conditions of the Sec. 9, Subd. 13 of the Zoning Code, and all other City Ordinances.  

4. Compliance with all County, State, and Federal laws and regulations, including, but not limited to, those 
governing public health and welfare, public and worker safety, water quality, air quality, noise pollution 
and waste disposal. 

5. Right-of-entry is provided to the City of Rockville, and its agents, to inspect the site and determine 
compliance with all conditions imposed on the operation. 

6. A copy of the restoration plan submitted to Stearns County to be provided. 
7. Operation is limited to the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. with an allowance to warm up vehicles and 

equipment beginning at 6:00 a.m. The City reserves the right to amend the hours of operation to eliminate 
the allowance to warm-up, at any time, with a two week notice. 

8. Erosion control measures will be taken to minimize the damage to adjacent land and be done according 
to the Site Development and Reclamation Plan. 

9. Prior to the termination of the of the interim use permit (for whatever reason), the site is reclaimed 
according to the Reclamation Plan. 

10. Landscaping is installed to the outer rim of the mining area so there is no outside drainage entering the 
mine pit. 

11. All fueling, fuel storage, maintenance, and storage of the mining equipment is limited to an area outside of 
the mine pit, or on an area which has secondary containment for any spill or leak. 

12. No use of explosives which leave neither nitrate residue nor any residue which is a drinking water 
contaminant. 

13. A plan for dust and noise control. 
14. Setback The following setback requirements shall apply to mining operations:  

a. The processing of mined materials shall not be conducted closer than one hundred (100) feet to 
the property line, nor closer than five hundred (500) feet to any residential dwelling unit.  

b. Mining of any materials shall not be conducted closer than two hundred (200) feet of any 
residential dwelling unit or residential zoning district boundary.  

c. Mining of any materials shall not be conducted closer than thirty (30) feet to any property line or 
within thirty (30) feet of any public road right of way.  

 
After discussion, motion by Meyer, second by Herberg, to approve of Gregory Mueller/Central Specialties 
Interim Use Permit as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 4) Other Business 
                                                                                          

a. Next meeting Tuesday, June 5, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 

6



 
Item 5) Adjournment 
 
Motion by Becker, second by Meyer, to adjourn the meeting at 6:09 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

7



STAFF REPORT 
 

Grand Rental LLC 
 
 

June 5 and June 13, 2018 
 
Rockville Planning Commission / City Council 
 
RE: Conditional Use Application in a B-2 General Business, Shoreland Overlay District 
 
 
Owner:    David J. Kuefler 
Property Address: 21986 County Road 8, Rockville MN 56369  
Parcel I.D. No. 76.41638.0010 
 
Request: 
 
To construct and operate a second public storage building in a B-2 General Business District, 
Shoreland Overlay District, Grand Lake a General Development Lake. 
 
 
Relevant Information: 
 

1. Property is zoned B-2 General Business District in a Shoreland Overlay District. 

2. Property is 1.66 +/- acres. 

3. 19 Notices of public hearing were sent out. 

4. Property already has one established storage structure. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 

1. Consider approval with the following Conditions: 
 

a) Maintain landscaping standards per Rockville City Ordinance. 

b) No outside storage. 

c) Meet all setback requirements including from Residential Zoning District of 100 
feet. 

 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

8



 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Rockville Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, June 5, 2018 at 
approximately 6:00 p.m. at Rockville City Hall – 229 Broadway Street East to consider a conditional use permit 
application from Grand Rental LLC to construct and operate a public storage building in a B-2 General Business District, 
Shoreland District, General Development Lake.  Property Address:  21986 County Road 8.  Legal Description: Parcel ID 
76.41638.0010 1.66 A. FRL 1.66 AC OF PT OF GOVT LOT 1 SEC 29 & PT OF SE4SE4 OF SEC 20 OLD # 
28.17135.010, Stearns Country, Minnesota. 
 
All persons attending the hearing and wishing to address the Planning Commission will have an opportunity to do so.  
Those not able to be present at this meeting should submit their opinions in writing to the Rockville City 
Administrator/Clerk, P.O. Box 93, Rockville, MN prior to the hearing, or be present at the public hearing. 
 
 
 
     Martin M. Bode 
     Administrator/Clerk 
Publish 05/15/18 
 
Cold Spring Record  
 
 
In accordance with federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, sex, age, or disability.  (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) 
To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, room 326-w, Whitten Building, 1400 Independence Ave, SW, 
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (202) 720-5964 (voice & tdd).  USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rockville City is an equal opportunity provider and employer 

Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
Vince Schaefer, Councilor 
Don Simon, Councilor 
Richard Tallman, Councilor 
Jerry Tippelt, Councilor 

Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 
Judy Neu, Finance Director 
Gene Van Havermaet, Public Works Director 
Debbie Weber, Administrative Assistant 
 

CCIITTYY  OOFF  RROOCCKKVVIILLLLEE  
229 Broadway Street East 

P.O. Box 93 
Rockville MN 56369 

 

Phone 320-251-5836 Fax 320-240-9620 
      

 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



FINDING OF FACT 
CRITERIA FOR GRANTING CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS 

  

In granting a Conditional Use Permit, the City Council will consider the advice and recommendation of the 
Planning Commission and the effect of the proposed use upon the health, safety, morals, and general 
welfare of occupants of surrounding land, including land values. Among other things, the City Council 
must make the following findings when applicable. 

 
1. Not a Burden on Public Facilities. The use will not create an excessive burden on existing parks, schools, 

streets and other public facilities and utilities which serve or are proposed to serve the area. 

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   
 

2. Compatible with Existing and Planned Adjacent Uses. That the establishment of the Conditional Use will 
not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for 
existing and planned uses in the area. 

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   

 
3. No Adverse Affect on Adjacent Properties. The structure and site will not have an appearance, traffic, 

noise, odors, fumes, dust, vibration, light or emission levels or other features that will have an adverse 
effect upon adjacent properties for purposes already in use or permitted. 

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   
 

4. Related to the Needs of the City. The use is reasonably related to the overall needs of the City and to 
existing land uses. 

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   
 

5. Consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. The proposed use is in compliance with the Land Use Plan and 
other portion of the Comprehensive Plan adopted by the City. 

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   
 

6. Not a Traffic Hazard. The use will not cause a traffic hazard or congestion. 

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   
 

7. Adequate Parking and Loading. That maximum measures have been or will be taken to provide maximum 
off-street parking and loading space to serve the proposed use. 

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   
 

8. Not detrimental to Health, Safety and Welfare. The proposed use will not be detrimental to the public 
health, safety, comfort and general welfare of the City. 

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   
 

9. Floodplain. For property located in Floodplain districts, the criteria set out in the Floodplain Ordinance 
will be met. 

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   
 
10. Shore land.  For property located in Shore land districts, the criteria set out in the Shore land Ordinance 

will be met. 

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   
 

11. Feedlots.  Feedlots will meet the requirements of this Ordinance and all other applicable ordinances. 

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   

22



 

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS 
 

In permitting a new conditional use or the alteration of an existing conditional use, the Planning 
Commission may recommend the imposition of and the City Council may impose conditions considered 
necessary to protect the best interest of the surrounding area or the City as a whole, in addition to the 
standards and requirements expressly specified by this Ordinance. These conditions may include, but are 
not limited to the following: 

 
1. Increasing the required lot size or yard dimensions. 
 
2. Limiting the height, size, number or location of buildings. 
 
3. Controlling the location and number of vehicle access points. 
 
4. Increasing the street width. 
 
5. Increasing the number of required off-street parking spaces. 
 
6. Limiting the number, size, location or lighting of signs. 
 
7. Requiring diking, berming, fencing, screening, landscaping or other facilities to protect 

adjacent or nearby property. 
 
8. Designating sites for open space. 
 
9. Designating operating hours and noise levels. 
 

10. A time limit on the use. 
 
11. Any other condition the Planning Commission or City Council deems necessary to protect 

the public interest. 
 
12. Additional Conditions may be imposed on property located in a floodplain in accord with 

the Floodplain Ordinance. 
 
13. Additional Conditions may be imposed on property covered by the Shore land Ordinance. 
 
14. Additional Conditions may be imposed on feedlots in accord with other applicable 

ordinances including without limitation Stearns County’s Ordinances relating to feedlots. 

23



STAFF REPORT 
 

 
June 5 and June 13, 2018 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Re: Impervious Surface Variance Request From: 
 
 Owners: Michael L. Hornung Rev Trust 
 Property Address: 21537 Agate Beach Road 
 Parcel No. 76.41800.0012 
 
 
Variance(s) Requested:  

 
1. To exceed the 20 percent impervious surface requirement in a R-1-Shoreland Overlay 

District on Grand Lake, a General Development Lake 
 
(Section 33; subv 12(b) A 3 On a General or Recreational Development lake, 15%, except that a lot 
of record may contain up to 20% impervious surface, without a variance. 
 
Section 32; subv 10, I - Maximum coverage by all impervious surfaces shall be as provided in 
Section 33 Stormwater Management. If no standard applies, the maximum impervious surface shall 
be twenty-five percent) 
 

 
Relevant Information: 
 

1. Owners propose to construct a new home and install new driveway 
2. Property contains 31,300 square feet+/-  

 
Impervious Service: 

 
• 15% is 4,695 sf 
• 20% is 6,260 sf 
• 25% is 7,825 sf 
• Proposed is 7,486 sf (23.92%) 
• 12 notices of public hearing were sent out 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Consider Approval with stipulation of installation of a rain garden for mitigation of up to 
3,130 sf of run off. 

2. OR stay requirement of a rain garden. 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

24



 

 
 

 
 

Rockville City is an equal opportunity provider and employer 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Rockville City Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, June 5, 2018 
at approximately 6:00 p.m. at Rockville City Hall - 229 Broadway Street East to consider the request of Michael L 
Hornung Rev Trust for a variance from Lot Coverage Requirements.  The address of the property is: 21537 Agate Beach 
Road, Rockville, MN, Stearns County, Parcel No. 76.41800.0012 
  
The request is to construct a new dwelling and driveway in the R-1, Shoreland Overlay District.  Variances are required 
for: Impervious surface lot coverage. 
 
All persons attending the hearing and wishing to address the Planning Commission will have an opportunity to do so.  
Those not able to be present at this meeting should submit their opinions in writing to the Rockville City 
Administrator/Clerk, P.O. Box 93, Rockville, MN 56369 prior to the hearing. 
 
 
          Martin M. Bode 
          City Administrator/Clerk 
Publish 05/15/2018  
Cold Spring Record 
 
 
 
In accordance with federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, sex, age, or disability.  (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) 
 
To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, room 326-w, Whitten Building, 1400 Independence Ave, SW, 
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (202) 720-5964 (voice & tdd).  USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
 
 

Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
Vince Schaefer, Councilor 
Don Simon, Councilor 
Richard Tallman, Councilor 
Jerry Tippelt, Councilor 

Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 
Judy Neu, Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin Asst. 
Gene Van Havermaet, Public Works Director 
Debbie Weber, Administrative Assistant 
 

CCIITTYY  OOFF  RROOCCKKVVIILLLLEE  
229 Broadway Street East 

P.O. Box 93 
Rockville MN 56369 

 

Phone 320-251-5836 Fax 320-240-9620 
      

 

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



 

 
FINDING OF FACT 

SUPPORTING/DENYING A VARIANCE 
 

A variance may be granted when the applicant for the variance established that there are practical difficulties 
in complying with the zoning ordinance.  The consideration of the following criteria as defined in Minnesota 
Statutes Section 462 and Minnesota Statues Section 394.27: 
 
    
 

1. Is the variance in harmony with the purposes and intent of the ordinance? 
Why or Why not?  
____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________  
  

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   
 

2. Is the variance consistent with the comprehensive plan?   
Why or Why not?       
____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   
 

3. Does the proposal put property to use in a reasonable manner?    
Why or Why not?                              
____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________  
 

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   
 

4. Are there unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner? 
      Why or Why not?         

____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________  
 

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   
 

5. Will the variance, if granted, maintain the essential character of the locality?   
Why or Why not?   
____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________  
 

Becker   Herberg   Meyer    Tippelt   
  
  

IF ALL OF THE ANSWERS ARE “YES”, THE CRITERIA FOR GRANTING THE VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MET.  
 

37



Building Permits:  May 2018
Parcel # Reason Address Date Permit # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.41604.0200 Window Replacement (same size) 25802 Lake Rd 5/2/2018 2018-00023 $2,261.00 $25.00 $0.00 $1.00 26.00$     
76.42142.0034 Window Replacement (same size) 25718 Lena Ln 5/11/2018 2018-00024 $0.00 $25.00 $0.00 $1.00 26.00$     
76.41602.0050 Demolition Cabin 25878 Lake Rd 5/15/2018 2018-00025 $0.00 $25.00 $0.00 $1.00 26.00$     
76.41603.0200 Siding 25814 Lake Rd 5/16/2018 2018-00026 $5,000.00 $25.00 $0.00 $1.00 26.00$     
76.41604.0605 40x96 Post Frame Building 9379 Co Rd 6 4/6/2018 2018-00012 $69,120.00 $380.16 $247.10 $34.56 661.82$  
76.42340.0005 Fence 10919 Mitchell Ln 5/25/2018 2018-00043 $4,000.00 $38.50 $25.03 $2.00 65.53$     

38


	2) Agenda 06.05.18
	3) 05.01.18 Meeting Minutes
	3) 05.08.18 Meeting Minutes
	4) Grand Rental CUP 06.05.18
	Staff Report Grand Rental LLC CUP
	Public Hearing Grand Rental LLC CUP
	Application Grand Rental LLC CUP
	Map Grand Rental LLC CUP
	Map 2 Grand Rental LLC CUP
	Map 3 Grand Rental LLC CUP

	5) Hornung Michael Rev Trust Variance 06.05.18
	Staff Report Michael L Hornung Rev Trust Variance
	Public Hearing Michael L Hornung Rev Trust Variance
	Application Hornung Rev Trust Variance
	Finding of Fact Hornung 06.05.18

	6) Building Permits May 2018
	Sheet1




